
 
 

INVITATION TO BID: No. ITB/RBAP/2021/001 
FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT  

OF A FRAME AGREEMENT FOR THE SUPPLY OF 
MULTI-PURPOSE SOLAR LAMP 

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

during solicitation period 

Round 2 - issued on 22 October 2021 

6. In the Invitation there is: Dimension (with lamp unit stored inside the shade): 15x15x16 cm Our 
Product’s Size is about: 165*130*140mm. Does it meet the requirements? 
 
UNHCR Answer: If overall technical specification of the offered item complies with the minimum 
specification stipulated in Annex A, minor deviation on the dimension may be accepted.  
 

7. In the Invitation, there is “Output rating 1.7W at 4V.” The Output rating of our products is 1.7W 
at 5V. Does it meet the requirements? 
 
UNHCR Answer: If overall technical specification of the offered item complies with the minimum 
specification stipulated in Annex A, minor deviation may be accepted. 
 

8. About the ILO standards, Is it necessary to provide an ILO certificate or declare that it can be 
produced according to ILO standards? 
 
UNHCR Answer: Declaration Statement confirming that the products are produced in 
accordance with ILO standards submitted by the supplier and manufacturer can be accepted. Or 
equivalent certificates can be accepted.  
 

9. The time is very limited. Can you postpone it for a week? 
 
UNHCR Answer: The deadline for the submission of bid cannot be extended.  
 

10. According to the description in the bid, we understand that the time for providing samples is: 
after the technical bid is reviewed, you will inform us to provide samples. 
Or do you require us to provide samples before the bid closing, that is, before October 30? 
 
UNHCR Answer: Your understanding is correct. The suppliers having successfully provided the 
completed technical documentation and requirements, will be contacted with a request to send 
1 (one) reference sample of the product(s) to the given address as stated in the ITB within 5 
working days upon the receipt of a confirmation from UNHCR. 

 
 



 
 

11. Annex B: re: “detailed information on weight and volume of the shipment” 
Can you please clarify the shipment quantity that should be considered for the weight, volume, 
# of pallets etc. information? 
 
UNHCR Answer: The supplier is required to provide detailed information on weight & volume of 
the shipment in Annex B: Price & Delivery Schedule_ amendment 1 in your submission.  
 

12. ITB document 2,4,1 re: “Batch and Supplier Identification Marks” 
The production batch is typically provided in sticker format on the product, how heavily will this 
requirement of non-removable/permanent marking factor into the evaluation process? 
The product supplier marking meets this requirement 
 
UNHCR Answer: Production batch provided in sticker format maybe accepted. The supplier can 
propose an alternative format to UNHCR for review and approval at the eventual project.  
 

13. Regarding to the technical specification of the solar lamp, it says the products must have 3 
lamps and the attached photo has only 1 light. 
 
UNHCR Answer: In the specs (Annex A) stated the minimum numbers of LED lightbulb in the 
light source must be 3 x LEDs. (not 3 lamps). Kindly note that the picture provided in the Q&A 
round 1 is for reference. 
 

14. Regarding the statement of " A detailed description of the items offered, responding specifically 
to the minimum required specifications for each item of the listed below, including 
pictures/drawings as requested in the ITB cover letter" in Annex A.   
 
I could not find any statement about pictures/drawings as requested in the ITB cover letter. 
Should I just insert the product pictures/drawing directly into Annex A and put in the column of 
"Description of Items/Services offered and Supplier’s Statement on Deviations from 
Requirements"  
 
UNHCR Answer: Bidders can either insert the product pictures/drawing directly into Annex A or 
provide the product literatures/data sheets/drawing/pictures in a separate document and 
include such document in your technical offer.  
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